
Message 

From: Ellis, Joe [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN = aan 
Sent: 26/02/2020 01:28:01 

To: Fielder, JP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn= i! RAN, Jason 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn- i Stout, Robert 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ ri 
cc: Nolan, James [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn-= 
Subject: Re: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

        

Miner, Robert 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Thanks. 

Joe 

  

From: Fielder, JP <@ bp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:41:58 PM 

To: Ryan, Jason Te »p.com>; Stout, Robert Es »p.com>; Ellis, Joe | 
Cc: Nolan, James <TO bp.com>; Miner, Robert (HO bp.com> 
Subject: Re: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  

  

From: Ryan, Jason <Ee bp.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:35 PM 

To: Stout, Robert; Fielder, JP; Ellis, Joe 

Cc: Nolan, James; Miner, Robert 

Subject: RE: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

From: Stout, Robert <i bp.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:33 PM 

To: Fielder, JP EE © bp.com>; Ryan, Jason ey Ellis, Joe <M bp.com> 

Cc: Nolan, James <Q bp.com>; Miner, Robert @bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

  

| Redacted - First Amendment | 
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Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fielder, JP <{EE@ bp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:24:27 PM 

To: Stout, Robert EE bp.com>; Ryan, Jason bp.com>; Ellis, Joe G9 bp .com> 

Cc: Nolan, James EEE @ bp.com>; Miner, Robert bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

J.P. Fielder 

Head of U.S. Communications 

office: = BP.com 
BP America | 

From: Stout, Robert 2 »p.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:54 PM 

To: Ryan, Jason < bp.com>; Fielder, JP bp.com>; Ellis, Joe ERP bp.com> 

Cc: Nolan, James bp.com>; Miner, Robert bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Bob 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Ryan, Jason {@ bp.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:49 PM 

To: Stout, Robert; Fielder, JP 

Subject: FW: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Best, Jason 
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From: Leslie Kaufman (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) PR 2 oomberg.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:03 PM 

To: Ryan, Jason {He bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

Thanks for this. So my question is what does this mean for the U.S.? How will you more actively 
advocate for policies that support net zero? Will you pull money from parties or candidates that don't 

support carbon pricing? Or alternatively will you support their opponents? 

  

Leslie Kaufman 
US Climate Change Reporter 
Bloomberg Green/Bloomberg News 

—_t 
(a 

From: EE bp com At: 02/25/20 11:54:22 

To: Leslie Kaufman (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ) 

Subject: RE: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 
  

Hello Leslie, 

Good speaking with you. Attached is a copy of Bernard Looney, our new CEO’s remarks from Feb. 
12 on how BP is aiming to be net zero by 2050 or sooner. Here is what Bernard said about aim 6 
which includes advocating for a price on carbon. 
“Aim number 6 is to more actively advocate for policies that support net zero, including carbon 
pricing. That will include stopping corporate reputation advertising, like the Possibilities Everywhere 

campaign, and re-directing the money to promote net zero policies, ideas, actions, collaborations and 
our own net zero ambition.” 
Additionally we have expressed our support for a carbon price in Washington State with SB 5981. 
More information is here: https://www.bp.com/carbonprice.html 

Best, Jason 
  

Jason Ryan 

inc. | Director, Public Affairs 

office: ile: 3) bp.com 

BP America | 

From: Leslie Kaufman (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) bloomberg.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:59 A 

To SO bloomberg.net; Ryan, Jason GEE b> com> 
Subject: Re:carbon taxes, introduction 

Thanks for the connection Jen. WE will take you off the stream. Jason did you a a few minutes to 
chat? 

Leslie Kaufman 
US Climate Change Reporter 
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Bloomberg Green/Bloomberg News 
OQ 

| 

From: Jennifer A. Dlouhy (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) At: 02/25/20 10:58:18 

Cc: Leslie Kaufman (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ) 

Subject: carbon taxes, introduction 
  

Jason, my colleague Leslie, CCed here, is working on a story on the politics of pricing carbon. 

| suggested she talk with BP in view of not just the Washington state proposal but also the 
Transportation and Climate Initiative. 

I'm hoping you two can connect on this. 

Cheers, 

Jen. 

bloomberg.net mail.com 

rotonmail.com 

http://bloom.bq/23Crpvk 
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